DIVISION MEMORANDUM

Department of Education
Region [l
DIVISION OF CITY SCHOOLS
Angeles City

Jesus Street, Pulungbulu, Angeles City
Tel. No. : (045) 322- 4702 / Fax No.: {045) 887- 6099

No. &} 52015

TO: All Public and Private Secondary/IS School Heads

All Public and Private Secondary/18 Guidance Counselors
All Public and Private Senior High School Focal Persons

FROM: Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Orientation on Career Advocacy Program and Updates on Sentor High

School

DATE: September 08, 2015
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An Orientation on Career Guidance Advocacy Program and Updates on Senior High
School will be conducted on the following dates and venues:

September 09, 2015 - Public Secondary/IS Schools - Angeles City Science HS
September 10, 2015 — Private Schools - Systems Plus College Foundation,
Balibago, A.C

The objective of the said orientation is to discuss/coordinate plans, projects,
programs, concerns and activities related to Career Guidance Advocacy Program and
Senior High School.

Participants to this orientation are all the Public and Private Secondary/IS School
Heads, Guidance Counselors and Senior HS Focal Persons. Registration is at 7:30
am. The following documents/data/reports must be brought during the said
orientation:

DepEd Order No. 40, s. 2615

DepEd Order No. 41, 5. 2015

Senior H.S. Plan

Latest Survey on Students’ Preferred Tracks/Courses

Action Plan on Career Guidance Advocacy Program

Laptop

mo oo o

An amount of Two Hundred Fifty Pesos ( P 250.00) per participant for the snacks and
meal shall be collected chargeable against school canteen/local funds/MOOE subject
to usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

For your information and guidance.

LEILANI Sg;li(/)N CUNANAN, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent



